From: Dakota Neel

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Arthur Arias
Subject: RE: (WorkPlan) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:40:59 AM
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Mr. Bratcher,
The remediation of this release will take place on 8/24/206 at 9:00 a.m.
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Thank you,

Dakota Neel
Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC

Cell: 432-215-2783

dneel2@concho.com

2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210

= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:52 AM

To: Amanda Trujillo Davis; Arthur Arias; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; James_Amos@blm.gov; Shelly
Tucker

Cc: Robert McNeill; Lupe Carrasco; Dakota Neel; David Rutherford

Subject: [External] RE: (WorkPlan) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

RE: COG * Foster Eddy 11 * 2RP-3574 * DOR: 2/12/16
Amanda,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. It is OCD’s
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understanding that BLM approval has been obtained. Please advise once remedial activities have
been scheduled.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Amanda Trujillo Davis [mailto:ATrujillo@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 4:56 PM

To: Arthur Arias; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James_Amos@blm.gov;
Shelly Tucker

Cc: Robert McNeill; Lupe Carrasco; Dakota Neel; David Rutherford

Subject: (WorkPlan) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

Mr. Arias/Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is a work plan for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Amanda Trujillo Davis
Senior Environmental Coordinator

COG Operating LLC
Cell: 505.350.1336
Office: 575.748.6930

atrujillo@concho.com

1401 Commerce Drive
Carlsbad, NM 88220
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= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

From: Amanda Trujillo Davis

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:12 PM

To: 'Tucker, Shelly'; Arthur Arias

Cc: Lupe Carrasco

Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: FW: (Natification/C-141 Initial) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

Hello Art,

We have samples on this release and are currently drafting a work plan. Please feel free to contact
me if you need additional information.

Thank you,

Amanda Trujillo Davis
Senior Environmental Coordinator

COG Operating LLC
Cell: 505.350.1336
Office: 575.748.6930
atrujillo@concho.com

1401 Commerce Drive
Carlsbad, NM 88220

= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:29 PM
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To: Arthur Arias
Cc: Amanda Trujillo Davis; Lupe Carrasco; Robert Grubbs
Subject: [External] Fwd: FW: (Notification/C-141 Initial) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Art - this will be your release to oversee.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>

Date: Mon, Apr 25, 2016 at 12:16 PM

Subject: FW: (Notification/C-141 Initial) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

To: "stucker@blm.gov" <stucker@blm.gov>, "'james_amos@blm.gov'
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(james_amos@blm.gov)" <james_amos@blm.gov>

Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>, Pat Ellis <PEllis@concho.com>, Amanda
Trujillo Davis <ATrujillo@concho.com>, Lupe Carrasco <GCarrasco@concho.com>, Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>

Ms. TUCKER,

| APOLOGIZE FOR THE LATE NOTICE | SENT THE NOTIFICATION TO WRONG
AGENCY. PLEASE EXCEPT MY APOLOGIES | WILL DOUBLE CHECK IN THE
FUTURE TO MAKE SURE THAT | HAVE THE CORRECT AGENCY. SORRY FOR
THE INCONVENIENCE.

COG OPERATING LL C 1S REPORTING A RELEASE ON THE FOSTER EDDY
HO11 30-015-%672 1)

UNIT J SECTION OWNSHIP 17S RANGE 31E

THE RELEASE OCCURRED AT 1.00PMON2/12/2016.

RELEASED: 3 BBLS OIL ; 2 BBLS PW

RECOVERED: 2 BBLS OIL ; 1 BBLS PW

THE RELEASE WAS CAUSED BY A THIS RELEASE WAS CAUSED BY A POLY-
FLOWLINE. ATTACHED IS A C-141 FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. |F YOU HAVE
ANY ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME.

THANK YOU,

:

RUBBS@CONCHO.COM

RT GRUBBS JR.
TALgOORDlNATOR
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From: Robert Grubbs

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); 'Patterson, Heather,
EMNRD' (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us); ‘agroves@slo.state.nm.us'; 'dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us";

‘emartin@slo.state.nm.us"; 'mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us'
Subject: (Notification/C-141 Initial) FOSTER EDDY #011 (30-015- 26231)

MR. BRATCHER,
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OG OPERATING LL C IS REPORTING A RELEASE ON THE FOSTER EDDY
O1 1?30—015?%6%2131)

NIT J SECTION OWNSHIP 17S RANGE 31E

HE RELEASE OCCURRED AT 1:00PMON2/12/2016.

RELEASED: 3 BBLS OIL ; 2 BBLS PW

RECOVERED: 2 BBLS OIL ; 1T BBLS PW

THE RELEASE WAS CAUSED BY A THIS RELEASE WAS CAUSED BY A POLY-
FLOWLINE. ATTACHED IS A C-141 FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. |F YOU HAVE
ANY ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS PLEASE FEEL. FREE TO CONTACT ME.

THANK YOU,

—ICHN

RT GRUBBS JR.
TAL COORDINATOR
MAIN
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CONFIDENTIAL AND/ OR PRlVlLEGED.h{F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT OR AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION
OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS. IF ANY, OR THE
INFORMATION HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN
ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THErSENDER BY RETURN EMAIL AND
DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM HANK YOU.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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